

Paige D. Bennett

Attorney

West Palm Beach

paige.bennett@troutman.com



OVERVIEW

Paige focuses on complex commercial litigation and civil matters, participating in all phases of litigation. She also has a background in insurance litigation, including coverage disputes, bad faith claims, and insurance defense. Before joining her first firm, Paige was an appellate law clerk at the Fourth District Court of Appeal where she worked on civil matters, criminal matters, and drafted legal opinions.

TOP AREAS OF FOCUS

- [Consumer Financial Services](#)
- [Financial Services](#)

PROFESSIONAL/COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

- Member, Business and Professional Committee for the Town of Palm Beach United Way
- Member, Allocations Committee for the Town of Palm Beach United Way

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Trial Court extern, Fifteenth Judicial Circuit, West Palm Beach, FL (August 2018-May 2019)
- Judicial intern, Judge Jonathan D. Gerber, Fourth District Court of Appeal, West Palm Beach, FL (May 2018-July 2018)

EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATIONS

EDUCATION

- FIU College of Law, J.D., 2019, CALI Excellence for the Future Award in Federal Courts
- Liberty University, B.S., 2016

BAR ADMISSIONS

- Florida

COURT ADMISSIONS

- U.S. District Court, Southern District of Florida

CLERKSHIPS

- Florida's Fourth District Court of Appeals, 2019-2022